

(STATE OF NEVADA)  
(COUNTY OF ELKO)

August 3, 2010

The Town Advisory Board of the Unincorporated Town of Montello, Met in a regular session on August 3, 2010 at 12:00 P.M. at the Montello community center at 4<sup>th</sup> and A Street in Montello, Nevada.

All Advisory Board members were present.

The proceedings were as follows: Mary Temoke called the meeting to order at 12:08 P.M. Mary Temoke stated that the minutes need a few changes. She stated that Claudia Nance Spoke during the agenda item about the park therefore she did not abstain. Jill Stated that she would change the minutes to read that she abstained from voting on the agenda item. Approval for the minutes was unanimous after that item is fixed.

**PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD:** Henry J stated that Montello days was going to be held on August 21st. The fire department would like to see if the county would donate some money for the celebration. Jill Neumann made a motion that she would write a letter to the county asking them for \$500 for the celebration. Mary Temoke seconded the motion and the rest of the board voted yes on the motion. We had to vote on the motion today because the Celebration is this month. Jill stated that she would write the letter to the county as soon as possible.

**DISCUSSION ON MATTERS RELATED TO TECOMA VFD AND ALL OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO:** Grant Gridale stated that the fire department turned in a budget for \$2500.00 for fire equipment that the department needed. We need release of the money so we can get the equipment needed for the department. Jill stated that if you have the company that you are getting the equipment from send Debbie Armuth a purchase order then she will pay it. The budget was approved for that amount. He also stated that NDF has been pulling money out of the town budget and we need control of the budget.

Brent Palmer stood up and stated that the fire truck that we have for structure protection for Montello is 40 years and it had many linking lines and needs a lot of help. The fire department would like to get a new 90's style truck that can handle to amount of water that we need to put on structure fires. We need to try for a grant for the fire department to get a new truck. The grant will come from the state. It usually takes about 2 years to replace a structure engine. There a lot of safety concerns regarding the truck. The cost of a new truck would be about \$40,000. Mary Temoke made a motion to ask the county or NDF to try for a grant for a new structure truck for the fire department. Jill Neumann seconded the motion and the motion carried all other members of the board voted yes.

**DISCUSSION ON ACQUIRING A PLAQUE AT CENTENIAL PARK FOR JOHN MCREYNOLDS FOR A JOB WELL DONE AND ALL OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO:** Mary Temoke stated that she had a big piece of white marble that she would donate to the park for the sign and we could have Robbie Kent carve Johns name in it. Some of the public wanted to know if other people could be put on the rock. Mary stated that if there is someone that wants to be put on the rock they would need to let us know and the board will vote on it. Mary made a motion that we honor John for a job well done with a piece of white

**DISCUSSION ON ACQUIRING A PLAQUE FOR THE COMMUNITY BUILDING, COURT HOUSE AND JAIL STATING THAT THEY WILL NEVER BE DESTROYED AND ALL OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETO:** The

public stated that the community building was already put on the national historic society registry. The only way to protect the building is to protect it under federal law. You need to keep the buildings original on the outside and you can do what you want on the inside. Clara Lee stated that she would look it up on the internet.

**DISCUSSION ON HAVING THE CENTENIAL PARK PUT ON THE ELKO COUNTY WEB SITE AS A REST STOP FOR THE COUNTY AND ALL OTHER MATTERS RELATED THERETOO:** Mary Temoke stated that she would talk to Michele at the county office to find out about having the park put on the web site for the county. Claudia stated that it would have to have a restroom in order to be a rest stop. Mary will look into this item.

**BOARD MEMBER AND COUNTY COMMENTS:** Items to be put on next month's agenda, we decided to talk about what we needed to talk about at the county commissioners meeting when they are here on September 15<sup>th</sup>. The next meeting will be on September 7<sup>th</sup>.

**ADJOURNMENT:** The meeting was adjourned at 1:05 P.M.